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Mew llexico 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New lexico 87501

Attn: Carl Ulvog, Dist. IV Supervisor
Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of February 28 regarding the
disposition of Dbore-hole in Section 9, 121K, R29E,
Harding County, llew Mexico. It is my understanding
that the well has been plugged back to 115C ft. This
was done in late December, 1982. There has been no-
thing done whatsoever as of this date to the surface.
The area around the well has not been put back to its
original condition. I have asked several times when
they would do this and was told it would be in the
spring. I have asked them to do it as soon as possi-
ble so that the scar could begin to heal and vegetation
be started. When they have done this I will be glad to
notify you.

Thank you for sending me a copy of the contract as T
had requested a copy on the day I signed it but have
not received one.

Sincerely yours,

=Moo s

Co J. Clavel
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